HRER

~r e

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF ONLINE MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, July 22, 2020
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.

GoToMeeting: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/807651213

Phone Number and Access Code: 1866 899 4679/ 807-651-213

Trustees Reviewing Warrants (pre-arranged): Schmitz and Spuhler

. Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. Blazek)
Il. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Board Education: None

Iv. Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
A. June 24, 2020, 2020 (T. Lawrence; #072220 — 1)

V. Financial Report(s)
A. June 2020 (B. Lynch; #072220 - 2)
B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (B. Lynch; #072220 — 2.1; to be emailed prior to the meeting)

VI Operational Reports '
A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff: #072220 - 3)
B. President’s Report (D. Blazek)
C. Board Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)
D. Friends of PPLD (L. Murphy)

Vil. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence, #072220 — 4; to be emailed prior to the meeting)
B. Unfinished/Old Business
C. New Business
1. Approval of Revised 2020 Budget (7. Lawrence/B. Lynch; #072220 - 5)
2. Approval of Resolutions Related to the Tentative 2021 Budget (T. Lawrence/B. Lynch;
#072220 - 6)

VIil.  Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, August 26, 2020; 7:00 p.m.
Location To Be Determined




PPLD Document #072220-1

Trustees Present

XIXIXIX

XXX IXXD

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of June 24, 2020

Staff Present Other Guest(s)
Dianne Blazek X Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director ]
Amy Bombardieri [X]  Tom Lawrence, Library Director
Paul Bucher, Jr. X Barbara Lynch, Business Manager
Sean Eagleton
Patricia Ferrer-Medina
Moira Fitzgibbons
Edna Lyons
Mary Moore
Patricia Ryan FPPLD Representatives Present
Cathy Schmitz
Laurel Spuhler []  Liz Murphy, President

Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

Call to Order: At 7:02 p.m., President Blazek called the meeting to order.

Roll Call: Eight (8) Trustees were present at time of roll call. Trustee Bucher joined the meeting at 7:05
p.m. Trustee Bombardieri left the meeting at 7:20 p.m.

Additions to the Agenda: Authorization to Sign Agreement; Boardman Road Waste Water Line.
Changes to the Agenda: PPLD Document #062420 — 5 was moved to the first order of business. There
was no objection from any of the Trustees.

Move/Seconded: Ryan, Moore.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Appointment of Trustee (PPLD Document #062420 - 5)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District appoint Patricia
Ferrer-Medina (Town) to the Board of Trustees term vacated by the resignation of Tom McGlinchey until
January 1, 2021.

Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Spuhler.

Discussion: Ferrer-Medina spoke to the Board about her qualifications and enthusiasm. Some
discussion ensued.

VOTE: 2-0-0

Public Comment on Agenda Items: No public present.

Board Education: None

Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. May 27, 2020 (PPLD Documents #062420 - 1)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
minutes of the meeting of May 27, 2020.

Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Spuhler.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Approval of Financial Actions
A. May 2020 Financial Activity Report (PPLD Document #062420 — 2)

Draft- June 30, 2020 page 1




PPLD Document #072220-1

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the Report
of May 2020 Financial Activity as presented.

Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Ryan.

Discussion: None.

VOTE:9-0-0

Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #062420 — 2.1)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following warrants for immediate payment and transfers:

Vouchers 54757 to 57356 in Warrant 20200625 totaling $105,864.10

And, further, that the following warrants have been paid and inspected after the fact, in compliance with established
policy of the Board of Trustees:

Vouchers 57131 to 57146 in Warrant 20200616 totaling $95,759.12

Moved/Seconded: Blazek, Bucher.
Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Next Month’s Warrant Review:

VL. Operational Reports
A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Document #062420 - 3)

D.

Lawrence reported on our current Service Level, bringing the public back into the library, masks,
budgetary challenges, and the curbside pickup app.

President’s Report: President Blazek wants the staff to know how grateful the Board is for all of their hard
work.

Board Committee Reports:

1.

Finance Committee: Ryan reported on conversations regarding their response to the audit and the
recommendations therein. Some discussion ensued.

Friends of PPLD: Lawrence reported that the Friends will be reopening the Book Store on July 2.

VII. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (PPLD Documents #062420 - 4)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following personnel actions:

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Krista Miller Librarian Il (FT) Provisional Appointment 71512020 360676
Lynn Lucas Librarian ill (FT) Retirement 6/12/2020 NA
Laila Watts Library Clerk (PT) Seasonal Appointment 5/29/2020 $15.21/hr
James Gibbons Library Clerk (PT) Seasonal Appointment 5/29/2020 $15.21/hr

Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Bucher.
Discussion: Lawrence explained the reasons for the actions.
VOTE: 9-0-0

B. Unfinished/Old Business: None.
C. New Business:

1.

Authorization to Sign Agreement: Boardman Road Waste Water Line (PPLD Document #062420 —
6)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorizes

Tony Formby, Head of Building Services, to sign the agreement with The Chazen Companies as
described in PPLD Document # 062420 — 6A.

Draft- June 30, 2020

page 2




PPLD Document #072220-1

Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Spuhler.

Discussion: Lawrence explained the background of the issue, the progress that has taken place so
far, and the next steps. Some discussion ensued.
¢ VOTE: 9-0-0

VIl. Open Comment
A. Board Comment: None.
B. Public Comment: None.
Adjournment

Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Bucher, Spuhler.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Time of Adjournment: 7:56 p.m.

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, July 22, 2020, 7 p.m. at Adriance
Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

2

Thowat A. Lawgence, Slerk to the Board of Trustees
Poughkeepsie Publig Lib District

Sincerely,

Draft- June 30, 2020 page 3




PPLD Document #072220-2

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Report of June 2020 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District
accept the Report of May 2020 Financial Activity.

Motion Moved

Seconded -
Result of Action in Favor

Against

Abstaining




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our general fund money (unless it is in a CD to earn more
interest)

A 12040 Credit-Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A

12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll
checking account when paid out as reimbursements

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are

tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for.making change for the ragisters

A 12101 Cash in Machines: Money in-the SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

A 13800 Accounts Receivable: This is entered at year end if revenue we didn't receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund

for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

LIABILITIES
A, 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received

A 26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be paid out (i.e. retirement overpayments, other
library payments received by our library over $25)

A

26300 Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for
BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that is

accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

FUND BALANCE

A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year

A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*): Total of all' open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that 'we carried forward

A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year — it includes things from prior year that were carried
forward and paid this year

A 38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to be spent

A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earned absences

A 39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose

A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. 1t is the amount of our fund
balance at the close of the prior year

A 39600 Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year’s budget to spend plus prior year rollover.
A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

*PYCF - Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of June
2020 Financial Activity
Report Narrative

General Fund (Fund A; $4,678,422)
* Receipts for the month totaled $158,743 which included $949 in interest and $792 in library chatges.

* Receipts for the month also included the inter-fund teansfer from the Special Revenue Fund of $145918 as

detailed in the May Financial Report. The McCalley (Adriance) Fund has been set aside as restricted fund
balance.

¢ Disbursements for the month totaled $664,993 which included $408,632 in salary and benefit expenses.

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $643,632)

*  Receipts for the month included the monthly interest and matket change in the Wojtecki account as well as a
grant from the NEH in the amount of $1,200.in suppott of programming related to the importance of African
Amertican Poetry.

* Receipts for the month also included a distribution from the Vanguard Charitable Trust — Greene Estate in the
amount of $268,888.

¢ Disbursements for the month consisted of the inter-fund transfer to the General Fund as noted above.
e  Sub fund totals are: ’

¢ Norman and Jeannie Greene Fund $305,478
o  Maicotte Memorial Fund 18,260
e Schiobach Fund 50,000

Capital Fund (Fund H; $39,524)
¢ Receipts for the month included minimal intetest.
* There were no disbursements in the month of June
e Sub fund totals are:
¢ Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund): $607
¢ Cash from Obligations — BOND Proceeds: 492

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $493,317)

e The PN Fund reptesents the permanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Library District.
Interest yields, which represent the expendable portion of the endowment, are booked in the CM (Special

Revenue) Fund, but appear as due to other funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ
because of interest that is not yet transferred.

e Current sub fund principal balances are:

e Slonaker Trust: $2,775
o ILevinsohn Trust: 1,000
o Wojtecki Trust: 368,461
e Schwartz Fund 10,965
e Lamont Fund 50,000
e Dobo Fund 37,048

Debt Service Fund (Fund V; $1,258,270)
® Receipts for the month included interest of $348.

* Disbursements for the month consisted of $263,600 in debt service interest and principal payments to the
City and Town of Poughkeepsie.

page 1




2 abed

' Jiwspued 6T-AIADD. 341 AQ PAIEYSS3IAU SI9UN0D 3jdoad (BUOIPPE 10} Jojsued]

00°SEL'Y S O0O0'SELY S {eo) ‘ e
B0SELY s - 0LEPS 00009V S334 a1emyjos-1|
00°'SEL'Y $ 9TV 00825 00009V QIANOD-dinb3 % sainixi4 ‘Binituing-1|
aseasag aseanu| asuadx3 aseanag asealnu| anuoanay
e : 1-v 49ysuery 128png
020c sunf

|eacaddy pieog Suriinbay siajsuei) pue suoileayipoin 193png AjYiuoia jo Joday
1D141S1a AYVHEIT O119Nd 3ISdIINHDNOJ



1

%€'€L

%9°8¢
Syl
%9 ¥9

%6 ° 69

%L 6T
%S vb
%y €L
%0°v6

¢ abed pngpakib a1 wedboud

obed LyiET omomeMwMM :palessudlb uhmwwu
sy YOUAT BJeqURa AQ PRIRJIBUDD - 1A04TM 30 ON3 #s

6T 2E0°'9P¥ 7 vZ°62.°088°2 $8°7266 199 157686 v¥8 ¢ 1S.°T/1'6 ISLTLT 6 TVIOL GNYYD
Ho.nmm”ﬁmm 00" 667665 ‘€92 66°92STLE 2T V0ET ey vOE‘T IS 1893a 76
mm.vmm.mm¢ Nm.mwcpmﬁm 217096 “TT~ 76° 29T SS8 TS TZ8°T TSZTL8°T SLIJ3IN3T 3IA0TdNWI T6
mﬂ.wmm.wm 7" 868°0¢ 00°006°T v 820 9¢ €65 £0T £65°€0T NOILVIWOLNY TS
08° /Sy 8¥¢ [3:38:15) 3F43 3 09°T9/°€L SErsep’esy Z0£°8ST°T 297 S9T T SNOILVIILO BS
LE°9E2°SS £6°1¥95°9 00" 02°2242'91 V£S 84 2587 DAS NOILVWHOINI Z§
wa.ﬁwﬁnwom $9°SP6 19 00°ST9 ‘vz LT°219°281 6£2°65S 6€2°6SS SIVIYILYW 0OF
mm.onm.mw TE Z8€ L 8V TIZ VT $0°200°59 099°86 00516 TLNG TWLILYD B 4INDI 77
9°8S¢ T2 927005 vI6 T 06°¥98°86Z 867056 ¥¥8°'T O0TZ‘000 v 0TZ°000Y SITIVIVS TC

135ang i Q3AON3dX3A aLRW GIAN3dXT QLA: o d0ddd Y s

QISTAZY- - TYNIDIYO

JIGVIIVAY
90 0ZOC ¥o4

0202 INNT LHOd3AY ISNIJXI

(aLA) 31vd OL ¥VIA ANNA TVHINID

JouysIqg Areaqi 21jqngd aisdeayybnod



p abed

ZI°68L7S5 TYI0L aNVID
Il""""""“"“"“"""[lMMWMMM"-NM“""“""""“""""Mﬂmmmuwmmmmmmummmmmmmuuunuuu“"“"“""""""“ TS T T T e T R T N T R S T T R S E R S E S TS RS EE s EE ==

ZI"68L'S6 TYIOL aNnd
00°2ST €~ b6 TIS0'T eog -S90TAISS JBUWISIUT 0ZEPS 0D 0EL 0THL™ ¥ UeId pPeoy uewpieod  000€LY ¥
00 ¥7T’1 9% ZTI tewpieog - suoydsTelL © OTEPS 00 °0EL"0T¥L® ¥ Ueid peoy uewpaeod  000ELY ¥
0Z LLS L~ 8%°8T6°C TIPY SOOTAISS ISUISIUT © 0ZEPS 00°0TL OTHL” ¥ SPOUBTIPY  000TLY ¥
68°¢€ ZE" ¥5S soueTIPY suoudsIsy © 0TEPS 00 OTL OT®L® ¥ _ SDUBTIPY  Q0Q0ILY ¥
00°%2Z 1T~ TELTIT Iq] TRIjUD) SuoydsTsl * QTEPS 00 TTT 0TRL"™ ¥ OTqesanquisy¥ yaId  00TTIY ¥
2272792 e~ T6° ¥EB'LS S0oURANSUI TOTDON © 0906S°007000°0T¥L° ¥ uedXd pund T[eIdusd  00000¥ ¥
00-zez'e 12" %8S goueansul °ITT © SH06S°00°000°0TPL" ¥ uedxd pung [BISUSH 00000V ¥
00°50%” 7= 60 °59¢€ qouwxjoog-dxg xedo IYy30 T80 $69%5°00°000°0IpL° ¥ uedxdg pung [BISUSDH 00000V ¥
00°0ZT 00°066 [od-sa93aend JO TelIusy $22¥° 0ESPS 007000 0T¥L" ¥ uedxg pund [eIsusd  00000Y¥ ¥
00°00% 007008 6 burxxesq gyeas-Teiusy ZZZY" 0ESVS 00°000°0TFL" ¥ usdxd pund Texsusd  00000Y ¥
T VLY'ST 8% 09¢ D) bursieg Irels-TEIUSH %0Z¥" 0ESPS 007000 0T%L" ¥ uedxd pund TeIsusd 00000V ¥
1¥9ang gTAY LNOOWY INAODDY D90 annd
6202/9T/90 TEIVQ Ind 0Z0Z/9T/90 9T1900Z0Z  :INVIIYM
Juzzesde AYVIHAS INVIEIYM | ~zeBzaqm

TI:60 020Z/9T/90

k4 d

3otTa3sTq AxeaqrT OTTqnd oTsdeosubnog|



G abed

00°000L~ 1TLTR'e Teog- S9TATTTIN » Tond © 00SPST00"0EL QTHL® ¥ uRIg peoy uewpieog  000ELY ¥
69°0LS 0% ZLT uveupreog - sxsdedsmsy * TEIPS DO O0EL0THL" Y u®Blg DPeoy uewpreod  Q00£LY ¥
00°02% 0T %9 9€€’S TINY SOTITTTIN 3 TONI © 00S¥ST00°0TL QIVL” ¥ SOUBTIPY = 000TLY ¥
9Z°T%0’T SS°SLY’T WY 9beasod * DEEPS 00 OQTL OIVL™ ¥ 2OURTIPY  000TLY Y
9%°T06"2 0L°2Z%T szodedsmon © TETPS 00 0TL OT¥WL"™ ¥ SOUBRTAPY  00QTLY v
6L° %S 06°SLS Juten » xredsy ’Tejusy © 0BEVST00°009°0TPL" ¥  UDDL UOTIBWIOIUTI  00009Y ¥
9% %25’ S5¢E L9 T6S'T S99g 9Xem313IOS © OLEPS00°009°0T#L° ¥  UDSL UOTIBWIOIUI  00009Y ¥
0Z°1 00°0Iv‘E nbE¥SeINIXTL DINITUINS 92ZZY¥* 00925700 0097 0T%L° ¥  UDSL UOTIBWIOFUI 00009V v
8% 9%S'TT 28 VLR’ T II uswdinbg © 0082S°00°009°0TFL" ¥  UDSL UOTIBWIOIUI  00009Y Y
00" €T¥ 89°266 Y1I9IA - CIQAY ¥ DISAW TIZY" 0ZIPS 00°0FPP OTIPL" ¥ 901A4JIDS UOTIDDOITOD  0007HY ¥
TT LEE'¥F 29 9€6°T OTPNY ¥ DTSN © QTIPS 00 0%P 0TPL" ¥ SOTAISS UOTIDO[[OD 0007V ¥
LT 9%2'% $S O0LI’€ Y1IDIA - SWIIA ¥ OHAIA TIZY® OTIPS 00°0%% 0I¥PL ¥ ©OTAIDS UOTIOSITOD  000%HY ¥
68°650°1¢ £L°S95°T OBPTA AZ2§ UOTIDSTTOD © OTIPS 00 0% 0TPL° ¥ OOTAIXSS UOTIOSTTIOD  000%FY ¥
00" 85°1I2L'9 S)00H -AZ9S UOTIDOTTOD TIZY® 00T¥S 00 0PP 0TI¥L™ Y ©OTAISS UOTIDSTIOD  000¥%%Y '3
L 828°L SL°Z8L'6 S300g AI9g UOTIDSTTOD * 00TPS 00°0%P 0IPL” ¥ 3DTAISS UOTIOBTIOD  000¥%Y ¥
00°0% £8°98 OTSUSIXT-qUIDY SBRST I © 9SEPS Q0 CEP OT¥L” ¥ SODTAISS IoMOdIog  0Q0EPY \'d
Z1°92 £0°968 so11ddng xog TEDTUYDSL © 00E¥S 00702Z% 0TPL" ¥ SODTAXSS [RDTUYPSIL  000Z%Y X
66°6TE’T T0°08T ystueds- ONIWWYIDONd YIZY" T6Z¥S'0Q° 0TIV 0IPL™ Y SODTAI®S ATNPY  000THY ¥
79 $1876 Z6 £€6 JAS 3TUpY buruuexboxd © Z6TZHS 00 0TH 0TIPL™ ¥ SeDTAISS ITNPY  0DOTHY v
68°95£°¢ 00°0€ SSOTAISS JITNPY STRTISS © QEIPS 00 0TIP OTIRL - ¥ S9DTAZSS ATNPY  000THY ¥
00" 00 0% sbeisog bUITTEW 3{Ind * 0EE¥S 00 00E 0IPL” ¥V OTAISS QUSWSOUBAPY  0000EY ¥
00" 9£¥%’65 0095 ButwwezBboxd pesy brg TOTY ™ Z6Z¥S 00°00E°0IPL” ¥ OTAISS QUSWSOURAPY  0000EY v
06°ZST ¥L°6SS ysexr-18do I3U30 © €69%5°00°002°0T%L” ¥ S80TAISS BurtpTing  00002Y v
9€°500°¢€ €% €98'p NIGWOTE /0878 /H)EW-OVAH © T69%S 007002 0TPL” ¥ S80TAISS butpling  00002Y ¥
00°000°€ 00°008 BN _spunoap/burdeospue] © £TSYST00°00Z°0IPL” ¥ SOOTAXSS BurplIng 00008V ¥
00" 00°8TS’ %2 eafomM satedey SutpTing © TIZSPST00°00T°0T¥L” Y S90TAXSS Burtplrng  00002Y ¥
08" ¥SE 01" LES ButzojTuoy A3TInoss © 0LEYS 0070027 0T¥L" Y S9oTAISS burplIng 00002Y ¥
00°08% 11°€2 sa11ddng buruestd QAQ 00T¥" 00EPS 007002 0T¥PL" ¥ SedTazsg BUlpliIng  00002Y v
86°ST9 §%°05S’¢t araod - ser1ddng asnd 9ZZY¥" 00£¥S 007002 0T¥L" ¥ SeoTazss BUTPTINg  00002Y ¥
05°299°1 TS LOV T sotTddng 1eIpo3ISND © QQ0EPS 00°00Z°0T¥L” ¥ S90TAX95 bBuriprrng  0000ZY¢ ¥
9L ¥9T'T L9 06€E T1ddng AreIqTT TRIIUDD * 00EPS 00 TTIT 0IPL” ¥ OSTJRSInquIdy V@10  00TITY v
Z6 669~ 99°999 sosg TeboT © OLE¥PST00°00T QIWL” ¥ UCIZRIISTUTWPY  0000TV ¥
00°0S8'% 00°SL8 WY¥O0Nd SSYd WNISOW SZTIY" Z6Z¥S 00°00T 0I¥L” ¥ UOTIeIISTUTWPY  0000TY ¥
00" 00°0%1°2 quTey § SIEDTPOKN © T906S°00°000°0I%L° ¥V uedxd pung [eIsusd  00000Y s
00°zET’T T2 ¥8S SoURANSUT ©FTT © SP06S°007000°0I%L° ¥ usdxg pung Texsusd  00000¥ ¥
1€°182°9 697291 uoTIeSUSAWOD SIS{IOM © 0%06S°00'000°0I%L° ¥ uedxy pung [exsusd  00000Y ¥
S9°5L0°2 0L°LTI8'T z93eMm-22d0 ASYI0 Z69%S°00°000°0T%L° ¥ usdxd pung 1eadusd  00000Y ¥
00°LL0°T 00°612 seng diysasqusiy * 08EFS 0070007 0I¥L” ¥ uodxd punj [eIdusSDH 00000V ¥
89°%69°€C zesLz 1 $994 TeRUOISS8JOId © OLEPS 0070007 0T%L° ¥ usdxg pung [eIsusd  00000Y ¥
91°€62°2 00°006°T SOOTAIOS SIOOUH/RIIDIS © 09E%ST00°000°0T¥4° ¥ uadxyg pung TeIsusd  00000Y ¥
TO 6L8°% 00°66% JeUTgoM /P IUOD © €SE€PST00°000°0TPL” ¥ uedxd pung [eIsusd  00000Y 4
ST LLL'® 00°0Z¥- BN 3 Teuotbed /pE 3uoDd * 0SEFS 0070007 0TwL ¥ uedxd pund [eaauspd  00000Y ¥
0L°80Z'T £€0° 12T YIEANID - DNIINI¥G % ¥d * OPEFES 0070007 0TPL” ¥ uodxd pung [eISU3D  00000Y ¥
0Z°¢€59°1 82°GTT’1 araop-serrddng 9ZTY" 00E£E%S°00°00070T¥L° ¥ usdxy pund [exsusd  00000Y ¥
TT° 0069 SL°LO6 1ddng AxexqrI ¥ 901FI0 © DOEPS 00°000°0T%L° Y uodxd pund TeIsUsd  00000Y ¥
00°€9€"L 00°LEL’S , PUIBIH -F¥AL €02ZY¥° 00825700000 0TPL° ¥V uadxy pund [EISUSD  00000Y ¥
L6°6S8'S 99°68S g ¥ S9INIXTH’SINITUANT © 008TS°00°000°0T%L" Y usdxd pund [easusd 00000V v

06°8TT sbueyoXd pPund TBIBUSH © 0£092°00°000°Q000° ¥ pung TeIsusd ¥ ¥

TE'96L'Z sbueyoxg sitgsusg © TZ09Z°007000°0000° ¥ pung TeIsusy ¥ ¥
13pang gIAY INOOWY INQODDY 20 aNn4g

0Z02/SZ/90 §290020C * LNYTEIYM

020Z/S2/90 :EI¥A INA

AIVHHAS LNTIIYM

quazzemde
30TIISTQ AxeaqrI oTTqng oTsdeeyybnog|

jx4 d

| TobxogMm
85:60 020Z/%T/90



22
apwarrnt

P

|

06/25/2020
AVLB BUDGET

| Poughkeepsie Public Library District

WARRANT SUMMARY

58

06/24/2020 09
wberger

.
.

DUE DATE

06/25/2020

20200625

-

WARRANT

AMOUNT

ACCOUNT

FUND ORG

105,864.10

FUND TOTAL

page 6




/ abed

*» UPUAT ereqred Aq poleasusy - LNOIEY 40 ANE xx

%L°L8 TZ°090°8ZT'T €T EVL‘8ST 6L°069°'€P0'8 ISL TILL 6 TSL TLT'6 TYIOL ONYED
36671 007628209 00°816°S%T 00°8T6°S¥HI LYL 8¥L LYL8YL NI SYHISNYIL TE0SH
%0 00°€19'6T 00° 00" £19'6T £€19°61 HATINIONI X¥VILIT TYD0T Z¥8E¥
%0° 00°665°L9 00" 00" 6657L9 665°L9 dI¥ Y0od ‘TYIINZED 1¥8t¥
%0 009987961 00" 00" 9987961 998 ‘96T INSWAOTIATG A¥VIEIT TYAINID 0%8ED
%6101 2ZE€°S8Z- 00" 2E€°582°ST 000’ST 0007’ST FWOONI SACENYTIZDSIN 008Z%
%0° 00°00S’LE 00" 00" 00G7LE 008’ LE GWOONI IIVY d LLLZY
%L 00T LE 898~ 00~ LE°89€ LTI 005921 005’921 SHEXYI J0 NEIT NI INSWAYd TLLZ¥
%0 00°000°'SZ 00" 00" 000 ST 000°Ssz SINYID 09LZ%
%0° 0% %G 166°'0% 16°1€8'9 9% 166 '0% £86°18 £86°18 ANIY NI SNOILUNOQ £SLZ%
3T °2ZTT §8°¢gl0’¢- 00° &8 €T0'82 000°seZ 00052 TYEddy IVOANNY Z2SL2F
5L°€2 €4°821°'8¢ ST 00T LT TLB8’TT 000°0S 000705 SNOIIUYNOQ S0LZ¥
%0°'00T TO"L8E‘L- Iv°ZST'% TO LBE'L 0 0 SATYIACDTE HONYIASNI 089C%
%T°2Z 76 €96 8¢ TLT8¥6 80°9€0°'TT 000°0S 000’08 SONINIYH ISTYAINI TO%C¥
%8°vC LS SLS'LE P8 I6L €Y vCR 2T . 000 ‘08 000 0S SHOUVHD XYVYdIT Z80Z¥
5% L6 00 8%S %€ 00°®L8'69C‘T 00°PL8'692'T zZ% %08’ Zey’'v0E’ T JIANES Ig¥d X¥I ALITJO¥d TVIY £001¥
%0°00T 00" 00" %L8'69Z71T- 00 TITS'ELE’D TZS'ELE’9 TZS ELE’9 SEXVYL AIYEJONd IVYEd TOO0T¥
TI00 HAONTATS FONIATY HEONIATT ATY Isd™ AT WILSE
IDd ONINIVREN QIR TYOIDY arix I¥AIDY amEsSIAEY TUNIODINO
90 0202 ¥od
0202 INOL I¥04E¥ FONTAEY
goullq

pnqapalLrh
T E

(GIX) FINC O VVIX aNOI TVIANED
30TAISTA AIRIQTT OTTAng otsdeezubnog

LS:60 OTOT/ETL/LO



g abed sy m_,m :gr wesbodd
youAig :a9sn

t Soed 9p:€T 0Z0Z/0T//0 pairasdusbd 1uoday

IONVIVE ONN4 + SITLITTIEVIT IVLOL
JONVIVE ONNd TVLOL

00" ooc ooﬁu 00" swabad sanyng Jol ubLssy $166¢ ¥
00" Nmm,NN.T 00" JA bsgns pajeubisag-|eg pund QT66E v
mn.omw.,m*o.w; €T €V '8ST- P3aALad8Y SSNUBAdY 0086¢ v
S99y L9z 6- TL9¥T°9T (d0Ad_+) suo(3ersdosddy 0096¢ v
§2°220 6%e- 00" - JESA JO 1JB1S SDUB|BY pung OTL6¢ Y
$97969°56 T/ 9%T ‘9T~ JduUe|RY pund POIAULSSAIUN 0606¢ v
00° 000" 2~ 00" IAJDSDY SIIUBSQY pdIesuadwod 0/98¢€ Y
wm;.voﬂmmw.mu mn.wmm.mvv (dDAd +) IAJBSIY DoURIQUNDUT 0TZ8¢ v
11°765°826°¢ $8°766 ‘+99 (40Ad +) ‘sasmiLpuadx3y 02Zs¢ v
86° vOM €68 ° < £L" 862 Shb- (4DAd +) seduUeIqUNDUI 01¢sE v
S3NUSADY po1abpng 001ISE v

JONVIVE aNn4d

! S G e 0 G S S3ITLITISVYIT TviOL

mm NOm NT 86° omm .ﬁN._“ LBnJooV JuDWweJLidy d31elS 04£9Z v
0" 00" spund J2y30 oL Iang 00£92 v
00°88 00 2bueyoxz JusuwRUL1dY d3BIS 00192 \4
T8 181~ 00" 9BUBYDXT pund |BJIBUID 0€09¢ v
I6°0ST1°E 98" 1ITT abueyox3a siLisulg T209¢ v
abueyoxa §ZIXS 4 0209¢ v
gLqreAed SIUNOIIV- 00092 Y

S3ITLINIGVI]

o . S SLISSVY Tv1IOL

0T 6vL° mmo H 66" mmm m@Nu Spund J9ylo wodd 3ng OT6ET v
69" vLT 00" PLGRALIDDY SIUNODDY 008€T v
00" 2058 00° SBULYDBIW UL ysed T01ZT v
mo.omm”m 00" ysed Ailed 00171 v
8079458 0S°228 I9MJBIW ADUOW SZT Xo|d TSOZT v
69° 557 £7°60T SUOLIDBSURIL PJBD 1ILpaJD ov02zT v
TS P9E 0P ‘€ LL vby ' p9E- I2dJBW ABUOW pund [BJDUID £€207tT v
92-8€9°99T 0S"8¥- LLOJABd pund [eJdU9D 02071 v
0G T6V ‘T 62 50T~ fuiies=do pund Lelausd 0TOZT v

S13assv

s ONAG TVYINGD-

QO0TH3d ¥Ood
INNODDV IONVHD 13N

9 0202 J0Od L33HS dONVIvd

1013s1@ Ateaqi oliqnd aisdasyybnod




6 abed s _.mmrm :ax wedboud
obrd YSuALg 119sn
¢ 9¥:€T 0Z02/0T/L0 :paiesausb 1soday

FONVIVE aNnd + S3IILITIEGVIT IVLOL
Py BN IS ADNVIVE ONNI IVLO0L
8S° wmm mwml ﬁ._” «mw mmuu SONUdAN - 0086¢ Wo

1750662 00" paAJ9saJUn Bsur|eg pund OLTI6E Wo
65~ 00" SBIURUGUNIUT JOd IALSSDY 0TZ8¢ W2
00°8T6°SHT 00°8T6°SHT - 943 Lpuadx3 14433 WD
s@dURIqUNIUT 0TZSE W
. IDONVIVE aNnd
S3TLINIGVIT TVLIOL
Spunsg J4aylio 0L 3ng 00£9¢ W
SITLITLSVI
o T TeTT S13SSY V1oL
b5 " 78749/ £7°692- spunj Jayjo wodd ang OT6€T o
807522 00" BuLosYD [ |odArd WD 02021 w2
00" 000" 0S 00" @> asnJai yseqo|yds 1071 nw>
¥8°¥£0 LTS LS SETPTT spund anuaAdy LeLdads 0007T W
S13SSY

: QOTUId O oV e e S o D i 2 NN FINNIASYE DIdS I DS TN e WY L ANNS
INAODDV FONVHD 13N

9 020¢ JO4d L33HS IONVIvE

1u3siqg Areiqi aljgqnd aisdeayybnod




€

sbed

01 obed ucmﬁmmpm :ar uesb60dd
YouAlq a9sn

9b: €T 0Z0Z/0T/L0 :poiRJdUab 340ddY

IDNVIVE aGNNd + SITLITIGVIT IYLIOL
IONVIVYE GNNd VL0L

: - SINUDIADY 0086¢ H
6€°STL 2S¢ 00" suoiyetsdoaddy 0096¢ H
68" v60°9T1T- 00" paAJISIJUN BOUBRLES pund OTI6E H
00" LLL VET saJnyLpuadx3 0725¢€ H
6E"6TL 257 SBNUBASY palewLis3 001S¢E H
: IONYIVE aNNd
9860853 AT S3ITLITIAVIT IWLOL
TZ°860°8S- 00" Sspung Jsyiyo OL °ng 00£9¢ H
v - algeded SIUROOOY 00092 H
SITLITIAVIT
; Bl : e SL3SSV IVioL
62°S8¢°8¢ Spund Jayig wotd Ing OTGETL H
0€° 21 geALID3Y 9bpald 3UNODSLA Z0SET H
98 16V suoraefL|qo woJd UysED 00221 H
02" 209 s3uedd B s3iid payeublsaq PPOCT H
£8°8¢ (gTzsz Lertded) Bupydayd 0TOCT H
S13ssv

L ANASHEDT COUd VLT VD <

. 40Id3d YO
INAODDV IONVHD 13N

9 020 ¥Od 133HS IONVIvd

j1o1s1q Areaqi o1qnd sisdaayybnod



S

abed

11 abed

spund

00 €v00 00°

TI8°/00°2E 00"
T6°#96°0T 00°
$0°98%°18¢ £V 69¢-
Z5°€00°T 00°
00°000°0S 00°
8V TLLT 00"

aysieq 6 J0I wedboud
YSuALg 498N
op:€T 0Z0Z/0T/Z0 :pdiesausb 1sodoy

IDNVIVE ONNd + SITLITTIAVIT TV.LIOL
JONVIVE ONNd TVL0L

juduewIDd 1snJl Adedqll OTI6E Nd

JONYIVE ANNd
SITLINISVIT TVLOL

spung 4dyio o0l ang 00£3¢ Nd

S3TLINISVIT
S13SSVY V1oL

spunj Jayio wodlt 3Ng OT6ET Nd

pund 0qog T02CT Nd

pund zisemyss STO0ZT Nd

IsnaL Ljde3lom ¥T0ZT Nd

IShdl UyoOSULADT €TOCT Nd

pund juowe" 71071 Nd

Asndr JA3NBUOLS TTO0ZT Nd
S13SSY

i e e A <o e e ONN LNINYINY S d S Nd SR ON

: JOTAId o4
HZDOUU( mWZ<IUFm2

9 0202 JOd 133HS FONV1Ivd

jouysiq Areqi d1gnd aisdeayybnog



Z1 abed ue_m:wm_.m 10T weabosd
YSuALq zJ9sn
¢ o0ed 9v:€T 020Z/01/20 :poresdusb 1soday

! S : IONVIVE ONNJ + SIILIITISVI] Iv1i0oL
Z70 207 028t nl b Qe : ; JFONVIVE aGNNd viOoL

6€°22T°1- by 8ve- S3NuUIAY 0086¢ A
poALDSIJUN IDUBRRg pund OTT6E A
pIAJSSRAUN IdUR|Rg pund bpng 0606¢ A
JONVIVE aNNd
S3TLTIIAVIT IVIOL
SANNY ¥3HI1O OL 3nd 00£9¢ A
S3ITLITISVIT
: ST T GG TG S13SSY IVLOL
00°9ZL €T 00" SONNS - ¥3IHLO WOXd 3Na OT6ET A
€97 EPS PP T SSTTSZ'€9Z- SS2UPaIGSPUI puog sy ‘Ysed Qg1 A ssv
Si3

. : QOTYId MO o v it ot IR s Sy T L S e -2 ONNS 2 3DTIANTS LYIT
1NNODDY 3ONVHD 13N

9 0202 ¥Od L33HS IAONVIvE

10113s1@ Ateiqi o1jqnd aisdasyybnod




PPLD Document #072220 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




PPLD Document #072220 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT - JULY 2020

Significant Challenges or Accomplishments

*  The Library District opened for in-library service, in a phased approach, on Tuesday, June 9. By Tuesday, July 7, we had
reached the final phase of our Service Plan in Response to COVID (Setvice Level E). The only component of the Plan not yet
implemented is that which relates to the launch of Rover. This has more to do with staffing issues than anything else. These
staffing problems may likely continue until Labor Day so whatever service Rover provides will be limited until then.

®  We have been challenged with a variety of staffing issue from sudden retitements to prolonged medical leaves. These in
combination with some staff having COVID-related medical leave have presented setious challenges to our staffing of public
desks. Additionally, staff assembled for the summer months are getting ready for an eatly return to college so August will be a
challenge. We have increased houts for some and are poaching staff from neighboting libraties so we can reduce the training
needs.

®  Ibelieve that staff continues to do a stellar job as we reopen. Any challenges they seem to have handled well and there seems
to be pretty good communication among all staff and between management and the rank-and-file. Patrons have provided us
with faitly few challenges to masking and social distancing requirements.

Service and Program Highlights :
®  Seeattached statistics. Staff continue to conduct some programs on virtual platforms as well as in-petson.

Outreach and Professional Development

®  The Poughkeepsie Children’s Cabinet is proving to be very intetesting. Lots of great energy working to address some serious
and systemic problems. Participation in this group is useful for the Library District.

®  The Library District has partnered with the Poughkeepsie City School District in their summer meal distribution progtam.
Participation is intermittent but staff feels that it is serving a useful purpose.

Collection Development
*  Staff continue to evaluate purchasing of materials and the resulting usage.

*  Digital and streaming offerings continue to be beefed up in response to the pandemic. Use of the physical collections has
retutned to near-normal levels for adult materials but use of materials from Youth Services ateas is lower than normal.

Buildings
o  Boardman Road

o We continue working with Chazen Companieé to develop the bid specs for the waste line improvement project at the
branch library.

e  Adrance
o Work continues on the dome. Quotes for setvices are being researched but the project will likely also have to go out for
bid.
Staffing
®  See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




0z0z/1/L pa4pdaid

$nojna.d 0] paiodwiod uaym ‘sa11sADIS UORDINLD Uo JoDd W] AIDUOIDLUI UD PDY SDY SIY) w3y 3yl Jof 1sanbad pjoy uoyod p st 212y ssajun ‘alpp anp 412y} aiofaq
SADP 224y3 sway AuUD SM3U3J A|[DI1IDWIOIND YIIYM 3INID3S [DMIUII-0IND UD PIAOPD SLIDIGI J2GUIBW SY PUD WaISAS AIDIgr] UospnH-pIN 341 610Z Ao U] :JION

%YL LE- 0T9'65- Iv6°LST ZST'TE TEE'86 oLY'TT |ejol
%CE"06- v58'6- %169 016°01T %ES’T LLy %L0°T 950°T %LLO 18 sjemauay aulugQ
%0€°8€- wuy're- %0S°SE 79095 %LE6E 99ZCt %8T°SE 06SVE %85°02 09€C [e103gns julid-uoN
%LE VS 9s- %L0°0 €01 %T1°0 ve %S00 Ly %00°0 0 S[IUSANT - 31BMYOS
%ET61T- €CT- %1¥0 €v9 %1y 0 XA %ES'0 0cs %820 [43 SIUsAN( - BIPSIN
%ES"LE- VLT %91°0 ogL %1v°0 LTT %90 95t %LY°0 14 3|luaAnf - s3ulpJodasolpny
%CL T 169°C- %0V vLE'D %0€°S 7997 %SL°€ €89°€ %SE'T SSt SJIUBANT - SBUIPIOIDIOBPIA
%017 11- eT- %L0°0 143* %0T°0 (013 %0T°0 T0T %600 ot swi=1 passaiddng
%06°61- 8¢~ %CT0 161 %v0°0 [4* %91°0 €51 %00 S eljeay/iuswdinby
%St°8L- [44% %110 18T %ET0 <L %¥0°0 6¢ %10°0 T 2JEMYOS
%S.°89- 11~ %100 91 %C00 L %100 S %100 T BIpSIN
%18°9¢- L8LVT- %Yy Sc €L1'0p %Vl LT 798 %C8'SC 98€'stT %6S V1T v29't S3UIPJ023.103PIA
%L6°EV- 69C'¢- %LV veEY'L %96V 9psT %Yy 991y %EL'E 8ty sulplodsipunos
%69°59- L9- %900 [4]" %900 8T %10'0 SE %000 0] T
%000 T- %00°0 1 %00°0 0 %0070 0 %000 0 SWI0JODIN
%60°TE- ¥8z'8t- %09°LS 69606 %60°6S 60181 %SL°€E9 58979 %CL'8L 6206 [e303qns juld
%68°0€- 8¢€- %80°0 €Tt %T1°0 ve %60°0 S8 %01°0 T1 SIUdAN[ - s[e3lpoliad
%LT T LSS- %980 £SET %180 €s¢ %180 964 %8L°0 68 sjedlpoliad
%ECTE- 855C- %61°S 061’8 %SSV 9T¥'T %ELS 7€9's %0t'S 619 SIUSANT - UOKDIY-UON
%18'8C- 129°L- %SL°9T 115 A4 %EELT oov's %ST61 ¥€8'8T %S0 6SL'C dIUdAN[ - UoIdIY
%S9°Tg- 609°,- %CT'ST £70vT %L0°9T 900'S %TL9T PEV'IT %LO'LT 8S6'T Uoidl4-UON }npy
%v1CE- 106'6- %05°6T <08°0€ % 0T 00g’9 %9T°1¢ v06°02 %EETE €6S°E uonpi4 3npy
UM:N—._U Juad1od JU3%19d ala Juadiad unfg

6T0Z 031 0Z0Z :5213s1ILIS UoNE|NdII) dAneledwo)
1DIY1SIa AYVYEI 2N8Nd 3ISdIINHONOJ




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2020

Physical Iltems 29,667 24

, 11,389 97,275

Physical ltems - Online Renewals 334 345 266 13 17 81 1,056

Digital Content 8,627 | 7,843 | 9,796 | 12,090 11,598 | 12,090 61,944
PopUpLibrary 10 5 3 0 0 0

Total 39,415 37,860 | 34,165 | 12,378 | 12,915 | 23,560 0 0 0 0 0 0 160,293

Adriance ] 4,338 3,699 | 1,883 0 57 1,975 11,952

Boardman Road 2,968 | 2,748 | 1,345 50 NA 943 8,054
Total 7,306 | 6,447 | 3,228 50 57 2,918 20,006
Adriance 5,087
Boardman Road 154 | 2,748 0 15 4,266
Spanish Language Assistance NA NA ‘ 85 35 ‘
Total 1,456 | 3,858 | 3,228 250 543 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,505

Database Usage

96,702

Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 3,623 1,025 | 3,020 13,723
Calendar Hits - Burbio 29,427 NA NA 29,427
Calendar Hits - Recite Me 418 519 313 3,063
Website Hits 35,091 18,696 | 26,541 159,237
Total 79,580 36,062 | 48,086 0 0 0 0 0 0 302,152

Adriance

21,136
Boardman Road 2,273 | 2,327 6,390
Total 10,046 | 9,939 0 0 0 0 0 0 27,526

Adriance 55 | 50 | 44 0 0 20

169
Boardman Road 14 13 4 0 0 4 35
Total 69 63 48 0 0 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 204

Adriance

Library District

Community Engagement 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Non-Library District 69 67 30 0 0 1 167
Exams Proctored 18 10 6 0 0 2 36
MAP Passes 19 31 21 0 1 4 76
Total 297 307 147 85 90 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,002
Library District* 53,397
Community Engagement 136 0 0 0 0 0 136
Non-Library District 585 918 310 0 0 8 1,821
Drop-In Room Use 154 163 69 0 0 0 386
Total 3,236 | 4,065 | 1,270 | 24,400 | 13,910 | 8,859 0 0 0 0 0 0 55,740

Adriance 18,212 16,693 | 9,284 0 0 5,908 50,097
Boardman Road 11,5638 10,952 | 5,901 Y 0 5,387 33,778
Total - 2020 29,750 | 27,645 | 15,185 0 0 11,295 0 0 0 0 0 0 83,874

Adriance 16,454 1 ,48‘1' Y1 ) , 17,584 | 17,435 | 22,404 | 18,492 | 15,750 | 18,580 | 15,187 | 13,050 | 200,167
Boardman Road 11,220 | 8,830 | 12,550 11,210 10,929 10,304 | 12,738 11,135[ 10,211 11,569 9,663 | 8,122 | 128,477
Total - 2019 27,673 | 25,311 | 31,915 | 29,597 | 28,612 | 27,738 | 35,142 [ 29,627 | 25,961 30,148 | 24,849 21,172 | 337,644

* public programs in April and May delivered via Zoom and YouTube; mix of in-person and virtual progams in June and thereafter




PPLD Document #072220 — 4

Personnel Actions

Recommended By Library Director

Current Situation The Board of Trustees is the appointing authority for all
personnel appointments, whether as a staff hire or as a
contract employee. Resignations must also be received and
acted upon by the Board of Trustees upon the
recommendation of the Library Director.

Pending Personnel Actions Detailed in table below.
Employee Name/Number Civil_r?t?;'v ice Type of Action El;f;c;t(isv)e Salary
Yvonne Laube Pulzg;:ﬁ::r;f??;l_?)tion Probationary Abpointment 7/9/2020 $%%Z'143
Etin Moore Student Loy orer | probationary Appointment | 711372020 $11.80/hr
Donovan Mitchell Custodial Worker Permanent Appointment 8/2/2020 N/A
Petlyn Alexander Library Assistant (PT) Permanent Appointment 8/2/2020 N/A
Emily Giancarlo Page (PT) Permanent Appointment 8/2/2020 N/A
P Tenney Custodial Worker Permanent Appointment 8/2/12020 N/A
Mysticol Rooks Library Clerk (PT) Permanent Appointment 8/2/2020 N/A
Andrew Griemsmann Library Clerk (FT) Permanent Appointment 8/2/2020 $35,956
Christine Bexley Library Clerk (PT) Probationary Appointment 7/20/2020 $15.21/hr
Action Requested MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District approve the personnel actions listed above.
Motion Moved
Seconded
Result of Action In Favor
Against

Abstaining




PPLD Docqment #072220 - 5

Recommended By

Background

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

New Business Fact Sheet
Proposed Revisions to 2020 Budget

Administration

The Administration’s recommended revised 2020 budget is
presented for approval at this time.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District approve the proposed revisions to the
2020 Poughkeepsie Public Library District’s budget as
presented in PPLD Document #072220 — 5A.

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

FY2020 Budget

Reviewed by the Finance Committee
August 21, 2019

Approved by the Board of Trustees
December 18, 2019

Revisions Approved by the Board of Trustees
#1: July 22, 2020

PPLD Document #072220 - 5A




This page left blank.




July 22, 2020

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
FY2020 Budget - Summary

2019 2020 2020
Revision #2 Approved Revision #1A
Real Property Taxes - General Fund $ 6,321,567 | 8 6,373,521 [-$° . 6,373,521
Real Property Taxes - Debt Services $  1,356376|$ 1,304,422 (% 1,269,874
PILOTSs ' $ 128,750 | $ 126,500 | $ 127,368
Other Revenue S 344,308 | $ 334,483 | S 314,883
State Aid $ 284,078 | $ 284,078 1 S 284,078
Transfers In {includes Debt Service Fund) S 241,262 S 256,262 | $ 256,262
Transfer In (Undesign_a_ted Fund Balance) S -1 $
' Total - Revenue $ 8,676,341 | $ 9,171,751 | $ 9,017,466
2019 2020 2020
Revision #2 Approved Revision #1A
Salaries 3,648428| 3,863,829 3,851,989
Equipment 66,500 66,500 66,500
Library Materials 646,287 461,301 499,401
Public Programming 205,250 143,250 133,500
Supplies 57,161 57,161 67,161
Communications 49,300 49,300 57,950
PR, Printing & Postage 58,000 58,000 57,810
Professional Development & Travel 36,695 41,695 30,625
Automation Services 83,165 103,593 104,293
Professional Services 110,655 128,300 112,800
Operations 564,217 610,223 666,198
Employee Benefits 1,768,277 1,914,284 1,795,929
_ Greene Activities o odl o s7igea | gessss
Capital Debt Service 1,362,388 1,304,422 1,304,422
Total - Appropriations $ 8,656,323 | $ 9,173,157 | $ 9,017,466

page 3




July 22, 2020

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRRAY DISTRICT
FY2020 Budget - Revenue

2019 . /2020 2020

Revision #2 Approved Revisions #1A
41001 Real Property Taxes $  6,321,567|$ 6,373,521] $ 6,373,521
© 41003 | Real Property Taxes: Debt Service 1,356,376 | 1,304,422 | - 1,269,874
42771 Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 128,750 126,500 127,368
42082 Library Charges ' 67,500 50,000 27,500
42401 Interest Earnings 33,000 - 50,000 25,000
42680 | Insurance Recoveries , - - 7,387
42705 Donations _ 55,000 50,000 | 50,000
FEMA eimbursement - - 15,000
42752 Annual Appeal 25,000 25,000 | 28,013
42753 Donation: In-Kind 81,983 81,983 81,983
42760 Grants ‘ k 25,000 25,000 25,000
42777 E-Rate Income 40,000 37,500 | 40,000
42800 Miscellaneous Income 16,825 | 15,000 15,000
46840 State Aid: Central Library Development Aid 196,866 196,866 196,866
43841 State Aid: Central book Aid 67,599 67,599 67,599
43842 State Aid: Local Library Incentive Aid 19,613 19,613 19,613
’ Transfer In (Undesignated Fund Balance) 122,592 122,592
45031 Transfers In (includes Debt Service Fund) 241,262 256,262 | 256,262
Total $ 8,676,341| $ 9,171,751| § 9,017,466

page 4




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

FY2020 Budget - Appropriations

2019 2020 .2020
or Object | Project Descripti v
& Jec roie escription Revision #2 Approved Revision #1A
A00000 | 51410 Salaries - Librarians. 1,450,478 | 1,491,844 | 1,499,759°
~ A0000¢ i ) 5 o

/A00000

51419 -

Salaries - Reserve For Retirement

9,000 |

9,000

9,000

~A00000

514200 -

‘Salaries - Support Staff

1,661,414

1,783,715

1,776,010

A00000

Salaries - Sunday Hours

66,000

72,000 57,400
A00000 | 51450 |  Salaries - Building Services (includes Security) - - 438,986 492,346 495,820
A00000 | 51460 | Salaries - Student Pages - ‘ 22,550 | 21,610 14,000
A00000 | 52800 FFE - General 40,000 40,000 40,000

A00000

FFE: Marcotte Training Lab

1,500

1,500

A60000 52800 . FFE - IT ~ 25,000 25,000 25,000
A11100 | 54100 A211 Library Materials - Digital Books (CLDA) 37,434 54,434 - 54,434
A11100 54100 Library Materials - Books (CLDA) 43,850 38,850 38,850
A44000 54100 Library Materials - Books 230,920 81,988 111,588

A44000 | 54100

D ks (G

Library Materials - Digital Books

' 30,000 30,000 30,000
A44000 | 54100 | A211 | Library Materials - Digital Video 10,000 27,000 27,000
A44000 | 54110 Library Materials - Video 37,500 37,500 37,500
A44000 | 54120 Library Materials - Audio & Music 51,760 51,760 51,760
A44000 54120 A211 Library Materials - Digital Audio & Music 8,240 15,000 15,000
A11100 54130 -} A211 Library Materials - Digital Serials (CLDA) 13,675 13,675 13,675
A41000 | 54130 Library Materials - Serials (Adult) 19,500 19,500 19,500
A44000 54130 A211 Library Materials - Digital Serials 3,500 3,500 3,500
A45000 | 54130 | Library Materials - Serials (Youth) 2,500 2,500 2,500
A46000 54130 Library Materials - Serials (Teen). - 1,250 1,250 1,250
A71000 54131 Library Materials - Newspapers (Adriance)} 6,250 6,250 6,250
A73000 54131 Library Materials - Newspapers (Boardman Road) 2,750 2,750 2,750
A41000 54132 Library Materials - Microforms 3,770 3,770 3,770
A44000 | 54150 . Library Materials - Games 2,000 2,000 2,000
A10500 54160 Library Materials- Binding >1,000 1,000 1,000
A11100 54291 ‘| A211 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (CLDA) 65,388 36,074 36,074
A41000 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (Adults) 75,000 32,500 31,000
“ A45000 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (Youth) - 10,000 10,000
00000 | 54292 | A203 | Programming-Greene o oo 30,000 - 45,000 25,315
A10000 54292 540 Programming - Speakers 45,000 - -
A10000 54292 Programming - Administration 7,500 7,500 7,500
A10000 54292 A123 Programming - DC Trustee 1,000 500 -
A10000 54292 Al24 Programming - Staff Development 2,500 3,000 3,000
A10000 54292 Al125 Programming - MAP Passes 5,000 7,500 7,500
A30000 54292 Al101 Programming - Big Read 60,000 60,000 60,000
A30000 54292 219 Programming - Movies Under the Walkway - 1,500 -
A41000 54292 Programming - Adult 12,000 17,500 17,500
July 22, 2020 page 5




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

FY2020 Budget - Appropriations

Org | Object | Project Description Revzi:i::\ #2 Apf)orieed Revi:?:: #1A
A41000 54292 A214 Programming - Spanish - 1,500 1,500
A45000 54292 Programming - Youth 18,000 | 18,000 18,000
A45000 54292 A107 Programming - Youth (BOB) 750 750 -
A45000 54292 A207 Programming - Bus Trips 3,000 - 1,500 -
A45000 54292 A218 Programming - Poughkeepsie Book Festival 10,000 15,000 10,000
A46000 54292 Programming - Teen 5,000 5,000 5,000
A50000 54292 Programming - Contingency 5,000 3,500 3,500
A41000 54293 Programming - Auditorium Rentals 500 500 -
A00000 | 54300 Supplies - Office & Library 14,000 14,000 14,000
/A00000 54300 A226 Supplies - COVID - 10,000 10,000
A11100 | 54300 Supplies - CLDA 1,661 1,661 1,661
A20000 54300 Supplies - Custodial 22,500 22,500 22,500
A20000 54300 A204 Supplies - Parking Lot 500 500 500
A20000 | 54300 | R100 | Supplies- DVD Cleaning 600 600 600
A42000 | 54300 Supplies - Technical Services 4,000 4,000 4,000
A43000 | 54300 Supplies - Borrower Services 5,000 5,000 5,000
A45000 | 54300 G200 Supplies - PLC , 500 | 500 500
A50000 | 54300 Supplies - Ink & Toner 6,000 6,000 6,000
A60000 | 54300 - Supplies - IT 1,400 1,400 1 1,400
A60000 54300 A208 Supplies - 3D Printing 1,000 1,000 1,000
A11100 | 54310 Telephone {CLDA) 1,500 1,500 1,500
A71000 54310 Telephone - Adriance 6,300 6,300 6,300
A73000 54310 Telephone - Boardman Road 2,500 2,500 2,500
A71000 | - 54320 Internet Services - Adriance 29,000 29,000 26,870
A73000 54320 Internet Services- Boardman Road 10,000 10,000 20,780
A30000 | 54330 Postage - Bulk Mailing 12,000 12,000 12,000
A71000 54330 Postage - General 4,500 4,500 4,310
A00000 | 54340 PR & Printing - General 4,000 4,000 4,000
A30000 | 54340 PR & Printing - Rotunda 37,500 37,500 37,500
A00000 54350 CE - Regional & National 25,000 17,500 10,500
A00000 | 54351 CE - Local 2,000 2,000 2,000
A00000 54353 CE - Webinars 1,750 1,750 4,500
A00000 54355 Tuition Reimbursement 5,000 7,500 10,680
A00000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - General 500 500 500
A11100 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - CLDA 945 945 945
A30000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - Adancement 500 500 500
A43000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - Extension Services 1,000 1,000 1,000
A00000 54360 Sierra/Encore Services 55,000 66,300 67,000
A11100 | 54360 Sierra/Encore Services - Enhancements {(CLDA) 28,165 37,293 37,293
A0C0000 54370 Professional Services - General 25,000 25,000 7,500
A10000 54370 Professional Services - Legal 7,500 7,500 8,500
A20000 54370 Professional Services - Security Monitoring 6,800 6,800 6,800
A30000 54370 Professional Services - Development 5,000 5,000 5,000
A44000 54370 Professional Services - Collections Agency 6,000 6,000 6,000

July 22, 2020

page 6




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

FY2020 Budget - Appropriations

Org | Object | Project Description Revzigi::i #2 Apf:'cz)Sed Revi:?:: #1A
A50000 54370 Professional Services - Audit 13,000 13,000 14,000
A60000 54370 Professional Services - Software 47,355 65,000 65,000
A60000 54370 A226 Professional Services - Software (CovID) - - 1,500
A00000 | 54380 Membership Dues 6,000 6,000 2,325
A20000 | 54390 RRM - General 14,000 14,000 14,000
A60000 54390 RRM - IT 3,550 3,550 3,550
A71000 | 54500 ' Fuel & Utilities - Adriance 112,700 112,700 114,173
A73000 54500 Fue! & Utilities - Boardman Road 45,000 45,000 49,471
A20000 54520 Building Repairs - General 15,000 15,000 15,000
A20000 54521 Building Repalrs - Wojtecki - 15,000 24,703
A20000 54523 Grounds Maintenance 9,000 9,000 9,000
A00000 | 54530 A204 Staff Parking - City Lot 20,000 £ 20,000 20,000
AC0000 54530 A222 Staff Parking - 96 Market Street - 10,000 10,000
A00000 | 54530 A224 Polo Archives - 12,000 12,000
AQ00000 54540 Insurance - Property & Liability 30,885 30,885 32,720
A00000 54550 Insurance - Automobile 2,083 2,083 4,100
A0Q000 54560 Insurance - Liability Umbrella {includes Crime) 5,472 7,250 5,810
A00000 | 54561 Insurance - Volunteers 400 400 400
AQ0000 54570 Insurance-D & O 3,670 3,670 4,082
A20000 | 54690 Snow Removal - Public Lots 15,000 15,000 15,000
A20000 54690 A204 Snow Removal - Staff Lot {City Lot} 10,000 15,000 10,000
A20000 54690 A222 Snow Removal - Staff Lot (96 Market Street) - - 5,000
A20000 54691 HVAC - Repairs & Improvements 63,000 63,000 -90,000
AQ0000 54692 Other Operations - Water 12,000 12,000 12,000
A20000 54693 Other Operations - Trash 7,000 7,000 7,000
'A00000 | Other Operations - General ' 55,960 25,215

700000 | 54694 | A203 | Greene Activities” . Lol s
A00000 54694 C814 |- Other Operations - Bookmobile - - 10,000
A11100 54694 Other Operations (CLDA) 47,755 75,166 75,166
A20000 54694 Other Opérations - Cleaning 9,000 9,000 © 9,000
A00000 54699 Other Operations - In-Kind Services 81,983 81,983 81,983
A00000 54710 Vehicle Operations 1,500 1,500 1,500
A20000 54730 Vehicle Maintenance 1,500 1,500 1,500
A00000 | 59010 Employee Benefits - NYS Retirement 478,088 519,854 494,953
A00000 59030 Employee Benefits - Social Security 221,553 241,093 240,592
A00000 59035 Employee Benefits - Medicare 51,815 56,385 56,267
A00000 59040 Employee Benefits - Workers Compensation 48,000 60,000 60,000
A00000 59045 Employee Benefits - Life Insurance 6,277 9,000 9,000
A00000 59050 Employee Benefits - Unemployment Pool 5,000 - -
A00000 59055 Employee Benefits - Disability Insurance 5,468 3,913 3,936
AQ0000 59060 Employee Benefits - Medical Insurance 925,532 950,185 901,283
A00000 59061 Employee Benefits - Medicare B Reimb 25,044 25,680 26,898
AQ0000 | 59089 Employee Benefits - Other 2,500 3,000 3,000
A00000 | 59710 Capital Debt Service (P/1) - Adriance 945,475 891,646 891,646

July 22, 2020 page 7




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
FY2020 Budget - Appropriations

July 22, 2020

Or; Object | Project Description 2019 2020 2020
& ) ) P Revision #2 Approved Revision #1A
-A00000 59720 Capital Debt Service (P/I) < Boardman Road 416,913 412,776 412,776
$ 8,658,823 | $ 9,178,092 | $ 9,017,466

page 8




July 22, 2020

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Proposed FY2020 Budget - CLDA and CBA Appropriations

2019 2020
Obi . Descrioti
Org bject ; Project escription Revision #2 Tentative
A11100 54100 A211 | Library Materials - Digital Books (CLDA) 37,434 54,434
A11100 54100 ) Library Materials - Books (CLDA) 43,850 38,850
A11100 | 54130 | A211 | Library Materials - Digital Serials (CLDA) 13,675 13,675
A11100 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (CLDA) 65,388 36,074
A11100 54300 Supplies (CLDA) ) 1,661 1,661
A11100 54310 Telephone (CLDA) . 1,500 1,500
A11100 54356 Mileage Reimbursement (CLDA) 945 945
A11100 | 54360 Sierra/Encore Services - Enhancements (CLDA) 28,165 37,293
A11100 54694 Other Operations (CLDA) 47,755 75,166
Subtotal 240,373 259,598
Personnel Costs (distributed across various staff) 24,092 5,000
Total 264,465 264,598
Tentative NYS Categorical Aid 264,465 264,598

page 9




July 22, 2020

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Proposed FY2020 Budget - Greene Fund Appropriations

. : o 2020
Org Object |Project . Description Tentative
A00000 51410 A203:| Salaries - Librarian {Greene) 57,400
“A00000 | 51420 | A203 | salaries - Support Staff (Greene) 180,887
A00000 52800 A203 FFE - Greene 25,000
A44000 54100 | A203 | Library Materials - Digital Books (Greene) 30,000
A44000 54100 | A203 | Library Materials - Books (Greene) 133,012
A00000 54292 Programming - Greene 45,000

Total

371,299

page 10




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Proposed FY2020 Budget - Estimated Debt Service Levy Schedule

| Project. . .- ; | Principal : l Interest | " Total

Adriance Memorial Library

City of Poughkeepsie S 265,000 $ 152,625 $ 417,625
Town of Poughkeepsie 310,000 217,850 527,850
Transfer from TOP Debt Service Reserve {(20,000) (14,548) (34,548)
Transfer from AML Debt Service Fund (19,281) NA (19,281)

Subtotal S 535,719 $ 355,927 $ 891,646

Boardman Road Branch Library

City of Poughkeepsie S 80,000 $ 107,638 § 187,638
Town of Poughkeepsie 120,000 105,138 225,138
Subtotal $ 200,000 $ 212,776 S 412,776

Total $ 735,719 $ 568,703 $ 1,304,422

July 22, 2020 page 11




ZI 3bod

020z ‘zz Ainr

SNSUDD {BIUUIIBP I533E| UO paseq Aal| Jo uojieiodoud cuo_.oﬁommco_uuwtouaoa\mc_ccm_n_\ﬂcwEtman?och:ou\m:.>c.mmwsu“:_u.oq\s;\s\\dtc

]q2q - |goqns

Ana1 xe] pajewiis3 - 198png 0Z0TA4 pasodoud
1D14.1S1a AYVYHEIT 21N8Nd 31SdIINHONOJ

S6E'EVI'LS vhw.mrinm 8bS‘PES- TTH'YOETS TTS'ELE9S 0$ T2ZS'ELESS %00°00T SET'SL |ejoL
STT'86T'%S LES'TOLS 8YSvES- S80°95/S 8/5'965€S 0s$ 8/5'96S°ES %EV'9S 66£CY aisdaanysnod Jo umoL
08T'She'eS LEE'895S 0s LEE'89SS EV6'9LL'TS 0s €V6'9LL'TS %.LS'EY 9¢/T€ alsdaaxysnod 4o AuD
Ana Aaan9o1ma0 . INID Aoy Ewcw. Ano Aoy eroL - | (snsua
1 TOMBS | ounsnipy 3oInies 11 9 | Gusunsnipy 1 e | 3 0102)
jeiol i Q- "= |eloMgns: ] " |eaduadn Jo 9 uonejndod




€1 3bod

0202 'z Ainr

_ €V6°1L9°L S _ Ana1 xel [ejol
%SLC- YImouan ajgemo]|y (4apun)/IanQ Juadiad
(svv08T) S JUNOWIY SPLLIAAQ 0Z0ZAS
TZS'€LE9 S Ana1 4D 020ZA4 pasodoid
996'€55'9 S Ana71de) xel 19 0Z0ZAd
TCY'VOET S Ano 90101851990 0Z0TA
88£8S8'L S|- $ | 00s‘9zT S %00°C0T £15'9CT S %1€°00T €Y6'LL9'L S
Janohuse) s ) 1MOI SMO s MO wassul EYSELS) Ana
i Anoy xer LOTid yamoun uoL 1071d UImoIn + aiiosay o
‘ ‘| - siqepeay 0202 sjgemol|y 1ea) Joud Jeaj Jotd aseg'xel 1eaA Jolud Jea Joud 1ea) J0tid

ejnwoy de) xe| - 198png 0Z0ZA4 pasodoud
1O1H.1S1a AYYYaIN 21N9Nd 3ISdIPDHONO



PPLD Document #072220 - 6

Recommended By

Current Situation

Action Requested

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

New Business Fact Sheet
Resolutions Related to the Tentative 2021 Budget

Library Director

New York State’s property tax cap is designed to address
property tax stress throughout the state. Each year, the
Office of the State Controller establishes a growth number to
which the tax levy may grow (tax cap) without extraordinary
action by the local governing board which, in our case, is the
Board of Trustees. The tax cap for our 2021 fiscal year is
1.56%.

Typically, the Board of Trustees approves the next fiscal
year's budget in September after having received advice on
the likely rates for both health insurance and retirement
system contributions. As of July 17, we have received
neither. By statute, though, the budget referendum language
must be certified and at the Board of Elections no later than
three months prior to the annual General Election (which
means the budget needs to be approved, certified, and
submitted no later than August 2, 2020).

Two actions are now requested. The first is permission to
prepare and submit to the Board of Elections a tentative 2021
budget that exceeds the tax cap. The second is the
referendum language that will appear on the 2020 General
Election ballot.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District permits the Administration to prepare
for public vote a tentative 2021 budget that includes a tax levy
that exceeds the growth factor as determined by the Office of
the State Controller.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District approves the proposed FY2021 Budget
(PPLD Document #072220 — 6A) and the proposed 2020
General Election ballot language as reflected in the
Certification (PPLD Document #072220 —- 6B).

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Tentative FY2021 Budget

Approved by the Board of Trustees
June 22, 2020

Revisions Approved by the Board of Trustees
#1:

PPLD Document #072220 - 6A




This page left blank.




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Tentative FY2021 Budget - Summary

Total - Revenue

2019 2020 2020 2021
Revision #2 Approved Revision #1A Tentative
Real Property Taxes - General Fund $ . 6321,567]$ 6,373,521'1 $ 6,373,521 | $ 6,619,089
- Real Property Taxes - Debt Services - $ 1,356,376 $ 1,304,422 1 $° 1,269,874 |$ 1,348,406
PILOTSs $ 128,750 | $ 127,368 | $ 127,368 | $ 127,368
 Other Revenue $ 344,308 | $ 334,483 | '$ 314,883 | $ 304,483
State Aid $ 284,078 | $ 284,078 | $ 284,078 | $ 284,078
Transfers In {includes Debt Service Fund) S 241,262 | $ 256,262 | S 256,262 | S 200,000
Tra'nsferln {Undesignated Fund Balirlge) S - _$ 122,592 $ 122,592 | $: -

1s 8,676,341 | $ 9,172,619 9,017,466 9,201,311
2019 2020 2020 2021
Revision #2 Approved | Revision #1A Tentative

Salaries - - 3648428] 386389 3851989 3897383
Equipment 66,500 66,500 66,500 66,500
Library Materials 646,287' 461,301 499,401 499,401
Public Programming 205,250 143,250 133,500 139,000
Supplies 57,161 57,161 67,161 64,661
Communications 49,300 49,300 57,950 57,950
PR, Printing & Postage 58,000 58,000 57,810 57,810
Professional Development & Travel 36,695 41,695 30,625 41,945
Automation Services 83,165 103,593 104,293 104,293
Professional Services 110,655 128,300 © 112,800 114,300
Operations ‘ 564,217 610,223 664,698 664,698
ﬂlployee Benefits 1,768,277 1,914,2&1 1,79@ 1,871,0_?i

Capital Debt Service

1,366,288 1,304,422

C 13084221

11,304,422

Total - Appropriations

$ 8,660,223 | $ 9,171,751 | $§

9,015,966 | $

9,201,312

July 22, 2020

page 3




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRRAY DISTRICT
Tentative FY2021 Budget - Revenue

July 22, 2020

2019 2020 2020 2021
Revision #2 Approved Revisions #1A Tentative

41001 | Real Property Taxes , $  e32157($ 6373521 6373521|$ 6,619,089
41003 - | Real Property Taxes: Debt Service - 1356376 1308422 11,269,874 1,348,406
42771 Payment In Lieu of Taxes {(PILOT) 128,750 127,368 127,368 127,368
42082 - Library Charges . 67,500 . 50,000 27,500 140,000
42401 | Interest Earnings - 33,000 50,000 25,000 25,000
42680 Insurance Recoveries S : - 7,387 -
42705 Donations ‘ 55,000 50,000 50,000 - 50,000
o FEMA eimbursement S | - 15,000 - ‘ -
42752 Annual Appeal 25,000 ©.25,000 28,013 "27,500
42753 | Donation: In-Kind 81,983 | 81,983 81,983 =~ 81,983
42760 | Grants - 25,000 25,000 | 25,000 25,000
42777 | E-Rate Income 40,000 37,500 40,000 , 40,000
42800 Miscellaneous lhcome - 16,825 | 15,000 15,000 | = 15,000
46840 State Aid: Central Library Development Aid 196,866 196,866 196,866 196,866
43841 State Aid: Central book Aid - 67,599 67,599 67,599 67,599
43842 State Aid: Local Library Incentive Aid 19,613 19,613 19,613 19,613
‘ . Transfer In (Undesignated Fund Balance) 122,592 122,592 -
45031 Transfers In {includes Debt Service Fund) 241,262 256,262 256,262 200,000

Total $ 8,676,341|-$ 9,172,619} $ 9,017,466 I-s 9,201,311

page 4




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Tentative FY2021 Budget - Appropriations

-“A00000

+}-.. Salaries - Reserve For Retlrement

9,000 |

9,000

- . ' . 2019 2020 2020 2021
Org | Object | Project Descripti
& y ) fption Revision #2 Approved Revision #1A Tentative
“ A00000 | 51410 Salaries - Librarians 1,450,478 | 1,490,317 1,499,759

1,484,473

9,000

. A00000

~A00000

51420

51440

Salarles Support Staff

1,661,414

66,000

1,781,320 1,776,010

11,809,326

_ Salaries - Sunday Hours L : | - 72000|  s7400| 72,000
- A00000 | 51450 7’Salar|es - Building Services (mcludes Securlty) 438,986 492,346 | 495820 501,084
A00000 |- 51460  Salaries - Student Pages 22,550 : 21,610 14,000 21,500
A00000 52800 FFE - General 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000

1,500

A00000 | 52800 A212 FFE - Marcotte Training Lab 1,500 1,500 1,5070

A60000 52800 FFE-IT 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
A11100 54100 A211 Library Materials - Digital Books (CLDA) 37,434 - 54,434 54,434 54,434
A11100 54100 Library Materials - Books (CLDA) 43,850 38,850 38,850 38,850
A44000 | 54100 Library Materials - Books 230,920 81,988 111,588 111,588

Library Materials - Digital Books

A44000 |- 54100 | A211 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 30,000
A44000 54100 A211 Library Materials - Digital Video - 10,000 27,000 27,000 2‘7,000'
* A44000° | - 54110 ‘ Library Materials - Video 37,500 37,500 { 37,500 37,500
A44000 |- 54120 Library Materials - Audio & Music . 51,760 51,760 51,760 51,760
A44000 54120 A211° Library Materials - Digital Audio & Music 8,240 15,000 15,000 15,000
A11100 54130 A211 Library Materials - Digital Serials (CLDA) 13,675 13,675 13,675 13,675
A41000 54130 - Library Materials - Serials (Adult) - 19,500 19,500 19,500 |- 19,500
A44000 54130 A211 Library Materials - Digital Serials 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
A45000 | 54130 Library Materials - Serials (Youth): 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
A46000 54130 Library Materials - Serials (Teen) 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250
A71000 54131 Library Materials - Newspapers (Adriance) 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250
A73000 54131 _ Library Materials - Newspapers (Bdardman Road) 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750
AA1000 |- 54132 Library Materials - Microforms ‘ 13,770 3,770 3,770 3,770
A44000 54150 Library Materials - Games 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
A10500 | 54160 Library Materials - Binding - 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
A11100 54291 A211. | Library Materials - Commercial Databases (CLDA) 65,388 36,074 36,074 36,074
A41000 | 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (Adults) 75,000 32,500 31,000 31,000
A45000 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (Youth) - 10,000 10,000 10,000
A10000 54292 540 Programmlng Speakers 45,000 - - -
A10000 54292 Programming - Administration 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500
A10000 54292 A123 Programming - DC Trustee 1,000 500 - -
A10000 54292 Al124 Programming - Staff Development 2,500 3,000 3,000 3,000
A10000 54292 A125 Programming - MAP Passes 5,000 7,500 7,500 7,500
A30000 54292 A101 Programming - Big Read 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
A30000 54292 219 Programming - Movies Under the Walkway - 1,500 - 1,500
A41000 54292 Programming - Adult 12,000 17,500 17,500 17,500
A41000 54292 A214 Programming - Spanish - 1,500 1,500 1,500
July 22, 2020




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Tentative FY2021 Budget - Appropriations

Org Object | Project Description Revzi:if:r #2 Api:zeed Revii?:: #1A | Te::)azt?ve
A45000 | 54292 Programming - Youth 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
A45000 54292 A107 Programming - Youth (BOB) 750 750 - 500
A45000 54292 A207 Programming - Bus Trips 3,000 ’ 1,500 - 1,500
A45000 54292 A218 Programming - Poughkeepsie Book Festival 10,000 15,000 10,000 10,000
A46000 54292 . Programming - Teen 5,000 5,000 -5,000 5,000
A50000 54292 ) Programming - Contingency 5,000 3,500 3,500 3,500
A41000 54293 Programming - Auditorium Rentals 500 500 - 2,000
A00000 54300 Supplies - Office & Library ' 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
A00000 |~ 54300 A226 Supplies - COVID » , - 10,000 10,000 7,500

~A11100 54300 Supplies - CLDA k ) 1,661 1,661 1,661 1,661
A20000 | 54300 -] Supplies - Custodial’ , 22,500 22,500 22,500 22,500
A20000 54300 A204 Supplies - Parking Lot . 500 500 | 500 500
A20000 54300 R100 Supplies - DVD Cleaning ' ) 7 . 600 600 600 600
A42000 54300 Supplies - Technical Services ’ 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

~A43000 54300 . Supplies - Borrower Services’ . : 5,000 : 5,000 5,000 5,000
A45000 | 54300 G200 | Supplies- PLC . 500 500 . - -500 500
A50000 54300 Supplies - Ink & Toner 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
A60000 | 54300 Supplies - IT ~ ‘ , 1,400 1,400 1,400 | . 1,400
A60000 | 54300 A208 Supplies --3D Printing 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Al11100 | 54310 Telephone (CLDA) 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
A71000 54310 Telephone - Adriance 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300
A73000 54310 Telephone - Boardman Road 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
A71000 54320 Internet Services - Adriance 29,000 29,000 26,870 26,870
A73000 54320 Internet Services- Boardman Road 10,000 10,000 20,780 20,780
A30000 54330 Postage - Bulk Mailing 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
A71000 54330 Postage - General 4,500 4,500 4,310 4,310
A00000 | 54340 PR & Printing - General 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
A30000 54340 PR & Printing - Rotunda 37,500 37,500 37,500 37,500
A00000 | 54350 CE - Regional & National 25,000 17,500 10,500 25,000
A00000 54351 CE - Local 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
A00000 | 54353 CE - Webinars 1,750 1,750 4,500 4,500
A00000 54355 Tuition Reimbursement 5,000 7,500 10,680 7,500
A00000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - General 500 500 500 500
A11100 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - CLDA 945 945 945 945
A30000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - Adancement 500 500 500 500
A43000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - Extension Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
A00000 54360 Sierra/Encore Services ‘ 55,000 ‘ 66,300 | 67,000 67,000
A11100 54360 Sierra/Encore Services - Enhancements (CLDA) 28,165 37,293 37,293 37,293
A00000 54370 Professional Services - General 25,000 25,000 7,500 7,500
A10000 54370 Professional Services - Legal 7,500 7,500 8,500 8,500
A20000 54370 Professional Services - Security Monitoring 6,800 6,800 6,800 6,800
A30000 54370 Professional Services - Development 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
A44000 54370 Professional Services - Collections Agency 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
A50000 54370 Professional Services - Audit 13,000 13,000 14,000 14,000
A60000 54370 Professional Services - Software 47,355 65,000 65,000 65,000

July 22, 2020 page 6




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Tentative FY2021 Budget - Appropriations

org | Oblect | roject Revision#tz | Approved | Revision#14 |  Tentaive
A60000 54370 A226 Professional Services - Software (COVID) - - 1,500 1,500
A00000 | 54380 Membership Dues . 6,000 6,000 2,325 2,325
A20000 54390 RRM - General 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
A60000 54390 RRM -IT 3,550 3,550 k 3,550 3,550
A71000 | . 54500 Fuel & Utilities - Adriance 112,700 | 112,700 114,173 114,173
A73000 54500 Fuel & Utilities - Boardman Road ' 45,000 45,000 49,471 49,471
A20000 54520 Building Repairs - General 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
A20000 54521 Building Repairs - Wojtecki - 15,000 24,703 24,703
A20000 54523 Grounds Maintenance 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
AQ0000 | 54530 A204 Staff Parking - City Lot 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
A00000 | 54530 A222 Staff Parking - 96 Market Street - 10,000 10,000 10,000
A00000 | 54530 | A224 | PoloArchives - 12,000 12,000 12,000
AQQ0000 54540 Insurance - Property & Liability 30,885 30,885 32,720 32,720
A00000 54550 Insurance < Automobile 2,083 2,083 4,100 4,100
A00000 | 54560 Insurance - Liability Umbrella (includes Crime) 5,472 7,250 5,810 5,810
AQ0000 | 54561 Insurance - Volunteers 400 400 400 400
A00000 54570 Insurance - D& 0 3,670 3,670 -4,082 4,082
A20000.| 54690 Snow Removal - Public Lots 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
A20000 54690 A204 Snow Removal - Staff Lot (City Lot} 10,000 15,000 10,000 10,000
A20000 | 54690 | A222 | Snow Removal - Staff Lot (96 Market Street) - _ - 5,000 5,000
A20000 54691 HVAC - Repairs & Improvements 63,000 63,000 90,000 90,000
A00000 54692 ) Other Operations - Water 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
A20000 | 54693 Other Operations - Trash 7,000 7,000, 7,000 7,000
A00000 54694 Other Operations - General 49,219 55,960 25,215 25,215

A00000

54694

Cc814

Other Operations - Bookmobile

- - 10,000 10,000
-'A11100 | 54694 Other-Operations (CLDA) " 47,755 75,166 75,166 | 75,166
A20000 54694 Other Operations - Cleaning 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
A00000 | 54699 Other Operations - In-Kind Services 81,983 81,983 81,983 81,983
A00000 | 54710 Vehicle Operations 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
A20000 54730 " Vehicle Maintenance 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
A00000 59010 Employee Benefits - NYS Retirement 478,088 519,247 494,953 566,119
A00000 59030 Employee Benefits - Social Security 221,553 240,763 240,592 242,824
A00000 | 59035 Employee Benefits - Medicare 51,815 56,308 56,267 56,790
A00000 59040 Employee Benefits - Workers Compensation 48,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
A00000 59045 Employee Benefits - Life Insurance 6,277 9,000 9,000 9,000
A00000 59050 Employee Benefits - Unemployment Pool 5,000 - - -
A00000 59055 Employee Benefits - Disability Insurance 5,468 3,913 3,936 3,936
A00000 59060 Employee Benefits - Medical Insurance 925,532 950,185 901,283 905,458
A00000 |. 59061 Employee Benefits - Medicare B Reimb 25,044 25,680 26,898 23,945
A00000 | 59089 Employee Benefits - Other 2,500 3,000 3,000 3,000
A00000 | 59:7‘10 Capital Debt Service (P/I) - Adriance 949,375 891,646 891,646 -891,646
A00000 | 59720 Capital Debt Service (P/I) - Boardman Road - 416913 412,776 | 412,776 412,776
$ 8,662,723 |$ 9,471,751 |$ 9,017,466 | $ 9,201,312

July 22, 2020 page 7




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Tentative FY2021 Budget - CLDA and CBA Appropriations

or Object |Project ' Description 2019 2020 2020 2021
J ) ) P Revision #2 Tentative Revision #1A Tentative
A11100 54100 | A211 ] . Library Materials - Digital Books (CLDA) 37,434 54,434 | 54,434 54,434
A11100 | 54100 | - Library Materials - Books (CLDA) . 43,850 38,850 38,850 38,850
A11100 | ‘54130 'A211 | Library Materials - Digital Serials (CLDA) ' 13,675 13,675 13,675 13,675
A11100 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (CLDA) * 65,388 36,074 36,074 | 36,074
‘A11100 | - 54300 Supplies {CLDA) ‘ 1,661 1,661 1,661 1,661
A11100 54310 Telephone (CLDA) 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
A11100 54356 Mileage Reimbursement (CLDA} 945 945 945 945
A11100 | 54360 Sierra/Encore Services - Enhancements (CLDA) 28,165 37,293 37,293 37,293
A11100 54694 Other Operations {CLDA) 47,755 75,166 75,166 75,166
Subtotal S 240,373 $ 259,598 S 259,598 $ 259,598
Personnel Costs {distributed across various staff) $ 24,092 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 S 5,000
Total S 264,465 S 264,598 $ 264,598 S 264,598
Tentative NYS Categorical Aid $ 264,465 S 264,598 $ 264,598 S 264,598
Difference $ - S -8 -8 -
July 22, 2020 page 8




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Tentative FY2021 Budget - Greene Fund Appropriations

July 22, 2020

. . L 2020 2020 2021
Org Object | Project Description Tentative Revision #1A Tentative
A00000 | 51410 | A203 | salaries - Librarian (Greene) 55,994 | 55,994.| . 57,400
A00000 | 51420 | A203 | Ssalaries - Support Staff (Greene) . - 80,887  s0887| 82018
A00000 | 52800 | A203 | FFE-Greene 25,000 17,637 17,637
,A44000 54100 A203 | Library Materials-Digita!Books (Greene) 30,000 ‘ - - 25,867
A44000 | 54100 | A203 | Library Materials - Books (Greene) 133,012 89,055 89,055
A00000 54292 A203 Programming - Greene 45,000 25,315 45,000
369,893

page 9




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Tentative FY2021 Budget - Estimated Debt Service Levy Schedule

| ‘ . Project = | Principal | - Interest | " Total
Adriance Memorial Library

City of Poughkeepsie S 280,000 $ 142,025 § 422,025
Town of Poughkeepsie 325,000 202,350 527,350
Transfer from AML Debt Service Fund (21,431) NA (21,431)

Subtotal $ 583,569 $ 344,375 $ 927,944

Boardman Road Branch Library

City of Poughkeepsie S 85,000 S 103,925 S 188,925
Town of Poughkeepsie 130,000 101,538 231,538
Subtotal $ 215,000 $ 205,463 S 420,463

Total $ 798,569 $ 549,837 $ 1,348,406

July 22, 2020 page 10




Z1 3bod

0zoz ‘zz Ainr

S61'196°L S _ Anal xe). je3olr -

%LT'C Yimouo ajqemoy|y (Jopun)/iang juadiad

£88°0¥T $ UNOWY 3PLISAD TZOZAS

680°6199 S AnaT 49 T2Z0ZA4 pasodold

T0T'8LY'9 S Anaq dej xey 49 TZOZA4

90v'8YE‘T S Ana71:2010195 193Q TZOTZAL ]

809978'L S|- S | 89g'LTT S %95 10T - 89¢'LTT S %S€°00T EV6LLI'L )

. {pa1owinysa) 15949)U}
Janohise) Yyimo.o, suo) : aNIDSAY
3w Ara7 xel $1071d 1202 , ) SLOd 0202 yimolin + 9Al9s9Y : Ana1 0207

aiqe . . . ) b ;

: ; ; Iq __.n>< w_amio__< Jeap Joud aseq xel sexs0Nd Jeap ,‘_o_‘_n_

ejnwJiod de) xe| - 3198png TZOZAd dAnLIUDL
1D14LSIA AYVHEIT J19Nd 31SdIINHONO



1T 9bpd

0z0z ‘zz AInr

SNSU3J [RIUUIIDP 1SD1B] UO paseq AAd| jo uonelodoid cva.oaommco_ﬁm:o&oa\m&ccm_n_\ﬂcm..ctmawo?owﬁc:ou\m3.>c.mmw;uu‘:v.o“v.\s?;\\dﬁ;

S6V'L96'LS 90V'SVE'TS 0s “90V‘SYE'TS 680'619'9% - 0S . 680°6T9°9% %00°00T SET'SL ‘[eloL
850'961'VS 906°09LS 0s 906°09L$ TST'SEL'ES 0sS ZST'SEL'ES %EY'9S 66T aisdaanysnod Jo umol
8eV'TLY'ES T0S'/8SS 0$ 105'£8SS 1£6'€88°CS 0s L€6'€88°TS %LS €Y 9gLT€ aisdaayysnod jo Ad
A Ano7 210398 1 3NIBS . >>a,._ _m._u:wu : Anaq Anonje3o1 (snsud) 0102)
. | - ’sjuaunsnipy- . : : syuaunsnipy : .
SRENER , , e TV ET ) joy uonejndod

jeoL

193Q - |er03gNS

92Q .

-~leaoagns

Ana7 xe) pajewns3 - 393png TZOZA] dA1RUSL
1D141S1a AYVHEI J178Nd 3ISdIINHONOA



PPLD Document #072220 — 6B

93 Market Street « Poughkeepsie, New York 12601 « (845) 485-3445

CERTIFICATION

I, Thomas A. Lawrence, Clerk to the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify that the following ballot proposal concerning the

2021 budget was approved by the Poughkeepsie Public Library District’s Board of Trustees at its regular meeting of July 22,
2020:

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
2021 Budget Resolution (to appear on the 2020 General Election ballot)

SHALL the 2021 Library District budget, as submitted by the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library
District, be approved and SHALL the Board of Trustees be authorized to expend a sum not to exceed $9,201,312 for
Library District operations for the year January 1 - December 31, 2021, which includes $1,348,406 of previously
authorized combined debt service for the year of January 1 — December 31, 2019 and, further, SHALL the Board of
Trustees be authorized to instruct the City of Poughkeepsie and the Town of Poughkeepsie to collect taxes on its
behalf for the financing of Library District operations and debt service as prescribed in the Library District’s special
legislation as amended in 1994, 1997, 2006 and 2016?

Clerk of Board of Trustees Date

[notarize]




